
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION 111 
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210 

LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-4352 

O C T  Q 7 2010 

K. K. Ravindran, M.D. 
Valley Cardiology, P.C. 
4884 Berl Drive 
Saginaw, MI 48604 

SUBJECT: TERMINATION OF YOUR NRC RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE 

Dear Dr. Ravindran: 

In a letter dated July 13, 2010, from Covenant Median Center, Inc., signed by their vice 
president and U.A. Badami, M.D. of Valley Cardiology, P.C., a request was made to U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission to terminate the Valley Cardiology, P.C. license by transfer of 
all operations including radioactive materials to Covenant Medical Center license no. 21 -01492- 
02. The NRC staff has reviewed your request and hereby terminates NRC license number 21- 
26703-01. 

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter 
and its enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document 
Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), 
accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/readina-rm/adams. html. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (630) 829-9842. 

Since re I y , 

Toye L. Simmons 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch 

License No. 21-26703-01 
Docket No. 030-34074 

Enclosure: Amendment No. 13 termination 
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